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Addendum No. 3 Memorandum

DATE: August 29, 2022

TO: District Contracts / Final Plans
FROM: Vanita Saini, Project Manager @
COPIES: File

SUBJECT: Addendum Number 3 - Letting (mo./yr.) 2/2023
Financial Project ID 439891-5-52-01 (Lead number only)
Proposal/Contract ID _E4V80
Federal Funds: [[JNo XYes Federal Aid No. D421
County:Broward State Road No.

DocuSigned by:

Concurred by: Kolurt Dostiam Date; 2/1/2022 | 9:26 AM EDT
ignaiare’ 6PAitBfRAte Contracting Coordinator (John Olson (primary) / Robert Bostian (alternate)) or Designee.
9-1-22

Legal Approval Date:

(Dawn Raduano)

8-31-22
Central Office Approval Date:
(State Construction Office — Larry Ritchie)
CONTRACT TIME REVISED: [XNo [Yes (Ifyes, Calendar Days)
Page No(s). Rev. Date Description
RFP, pg. 3 8/4/22 Updated the Attachment Documents listing as follows:
D. ITS Deployment Requirements (Revised)
RFP, pg. 4 8/4/22 Updated the Reference Documents listing as follows:
4. Plans
Permit Plans
6. Utilities

SUE Data (Draft)

RFP, pg. 63 8/4/22 O. Environmental Services/Permits/Mitgation
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Page No(s). Rev. Date Description

Attachment D 8/4/22 ITS Deployment Requirements, page 40, updated
Ref. Doc. 4 8/4/22 Permit Plans added

Ref. Doc. 6 8/4/22 SUE Data updated
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